
From:                              Darren.Cowley@met.pnn.police.uk
Sent:                               27 March 2018 08:24
To:                                   julio
Cc:                                   Business Licence
Subject:                          RE: Moncada Variation 2018
 
Many thanks for your reply,
I submit no further representations on behalf of the Police.
Regards
PC Cowley 548QK
 
Darren Cowley
PC548QK | Brent licensing Unit
Met Phone: 744530
Phone: 02087334530
Email: Darren.Cowley@met.police.uk
Follow Brent Police on twitter: @MPSBrent
 
 *************************************************************
From: Julio Moncada 
Sent: 26 March 2018 16:03
To: Cowley Darren - QK 
Cc: yogini.patel@brent.gov.uk; Linda.legister@brent.co.gov.uk; business.li
cence@brent.gov.uk
Subject: Re: Moncada Variation 2018
 
Dear Mr Cowley,
 
Following our meeting and your subsequent email dated 20.03.18, I wanted to let you 
know that I agree to all the conditions set in your letter.
 
Many thanks and regards,
 
Julio Moncada
Director

Moncada Brewery Ltd
37 Humber Road
London NW2 6EN
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